CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Office of the Mayor
300 Sixth Street
605-394-4110
Fax 605-394-6793
E-mail: mayor@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Sam Kooiker
DATE: August 22, 2011

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Rapid City Planning Commission

PURPOSE:

Please confirm the appointment of Patrick Fink to the Rapid City Planning Commission
to fill the unexpired term of Eric Christianson who has resigned. Details of the
appointment are listed below.

Name Position Ward Expiration  Voting

Patrick Fink Member Ward Three 07/01/2012  voting

CURRENT COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP:

Name Position Ward Expiration  Voting
Erik Braun Member Ward Five 07/01/2012  voting
Dennis Landguth Member Ward One 07/01/2012  voting
Linda Marchand Member Ward One 07/01/2013  voting
John Brewer Member Ward Three 07/01/2013  voting
Andrew Scull Member 3 Mile Radius 07/01/2013  voting
Steve Rolinger Member Ward Four 07/01/2014  voting
Josh Snyder Member Ward Four 07/01/2014  voting
Jan Swank Member Ward Two 07/01/2014  voting
Len Weimer Member Ward One 07/01/2014  voting
Dennis Popp Alternate #1 Ward Three 07/01/2013  voting
Kay Rippentrop Alternate #2 Ward Five 07/01/2013  voting
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